UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF RECREATIONAL SPORTS PROGRAMS

310 IMA Building, Box 354090, Seattle, WA 98195

Tel.:  (206) 543-4590
http://depts.washington.edu/ima
Fax.:  (206) 685-4661


Date:

February 13, 2014
To:  

Jose Gutierrez ~ Sigma Lambda Beta International Fraternity Inc. (josefgr@uw.edu)
From:

Julie Schroeder 



Recreational Sports Programs, Box 354090

Subject:
USE OF DENNY FIELD-grass
Your request for use of Denny Field-grass has been approved for the Flag Football Tournament on Saturday, February 22nd from 1:00p-5:00p.
Enclosed is the Denny Field information sheet outlining the provisions of your use of Denny Field.  Terms or conditions that are required include:

· Please NO VEHICLES ON THE FIELDS.  To access Denny field, use Klickitat Lane for loading and unloading (if approval from University Police is obtained) west of Hutchison Hall.  

· It is very important that you clean up at the close of each event and remove your garbage from the area or you will be charged the cost of the clean up. 

If there are any conflicts, questions, or if there are any changes or cancellations in the schedule, please contact me at 616-7345.
Good luck with your event!  

Encl.  Denny Field Information

cc: 
G. Leonard
T. Taylor


